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Project Owner: Hudsonville Public Schools   
Project Name: New 5th/6th Grade Building & Forest Grove Technology Systems  

Issue Date: January 17, 2023 
 
PROJECT QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

This document provides answers to questions asked by bidders who have reviewed the 
Technology Request for Bid for the above referenced project. 
 
Q1: The specification for the Video Monitoring System portion of this project calls for 
Exacqvision and that this is an addition to the existing system.  There is a later reference to 
Avigilon in the bid documents.  Can you confirm whether the school system is using 
Exacqvision or Avigilon as the video management system? 
A: They are using ExacqVision. 
 
Q2: Are there Technology drawings (AV systems) with isolated connection diagrams (rough-ins 
and risers)? 
A: Yes. See the Appendix F per Addendum 1 for the classroom connection diagram. 
 
Q3: It appears there is no requirement for actual data cabling as part of any of these technologies 
correct?  Can you confirm that there is no need for any data cabling as part of this RFP? 
A: There will be not cabling required at the 5-6 building except for taking cables that are in the 
general area of the device location and connecting it to the endpoint device. There is cabling 
required for Forest Grove Elementary for the Clocks and Speakers. This cabling will be CAT6 
plenum and provided by the awarded Clock and PA contractor. Cabling also needs to be 
provided by the Video Monitoring contractor for the two cameras at Forest Grove. This cable 
will be CAT6 plenum. 
 
Q4: Are we able to get an Appendix that has the room counts and numbers? 
 A: Yes. See Appendix A-E per Addendum 1. 
 
Q5: Are we also able to get an Appendix line diagram with a design for the classrooms? 
A: See answer to Q2. 
 
Q6: Who is responsible for obtaining the licensing for the clocks and paging system? Is that on 
the chosen vendor or phone vendor? 
A: All licensing is to be provided by the contractor. Any licensing required to integrate with the 
Revolution System will be provided by the Owner. 
  
Q7: 2.04 Standard Video Projectors – Other buildings have L200w but this spec calls out 
L520W. Is the L520 preferred? 
A: The L500W was called for in other buildings but that model is discontinued and L520W is 
the replacement model. Contractors can propose alternative models but the base is the L520W. 
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Q8: 2.05 Projector Ceiling Plates – Can you tell us the standard height of the classroom ceiling? 
They look to be pretty high, hard to tell because at pre-bid no ceiling grid was up. 
A: Rooms are 10’ from floor to grid in most spaces. Elevation drawings have been provided as 
part of the Addendum. 
 
Q9: 2.07 Multimedia Infrastructure Cable: 
USB-C extension cable shall be of commercial first-class quality – What is this needed for? 
EPSON Projector Remote input/switcher device 
Teacher Station Wall Plate shall be provided. With what connections? 
Does the district have a preferred HDBASET product they prefer? 
A: The teacher station is not provided by the Owner. The gang box location is provided by the 
Electrical Contractor.  
HDMI EXTENSION DEVICES 
A. HDMI extension devices (transmitter and receiver) shall be provided and 
installed in locations as indicated in Appendix B and in the Drawings. 
B. Acceptable Manufacturers: 
 1. ATLONA 
 2. CRESTRON 
  a. HD-TX-101-C-1G-E and HD-RX-101-C-E 
 3. KRAMER 
 4. Or Equal 
C. All materials, cables, connectors, and components for a complete and 
operational system. 
 
Q10: 2.11 Voice Amplification Equipment - Voice Amplification systems shall include four (4) 
DRQ speakers? Other classrooms have 2 per room? Stick with 2 or 4? 
A: Classrooms will be 4 speakers. If 2 is determined to be needed later, unit pricing will be used 
for deducts. 
 
Q11:  SPECIAL CONFIGURATION B – INTERACTIVE DISPLAY STATION; Clevertouch 
Impact Max is spec, does this have to be Clevertouch? What size? 
A: This does not have to be Clevertouch. 75” for Special Configuration B. 
 
Q12:  Are we installing two teacher stations? 
A: No. Contractor will provide and install one (1) teacher station. Provide a blank stainless steel 
cover plates for the other station. Teacher station location will be determined once furniture 
layout design is complete. 
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